
 
 
 
 
         March 5, 2007 
 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division 

Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief 
  Administrative Officer 

 
FROM:   Eli Jacks  //signed// 
   Chief, Fire and Public Weather Services Branch 

 
SUBJECT:  Certification of 10-406, “Interagency Agreement for 

Meteorological Services Among the Bureau of Land 
Management, Bureau of Indian Affairs, U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife Service, and National Park Service of the  

   U.S. Dept. of Interior; the Forest Service of the U.S. 
Dept of Agriculture; and the NWS of the U.S. Dept. of 
Commerce”, Dated November 7, 2002 and Recertified 
January 4, 2005 

 
The Office of Climate, Water, and Weather Services reviewed National 
Weather Service Procedural Directive 10-406, Interagency Agreement for 
Meteorological Services Among the Bureau of Land Management, Bureau of 
Indian Affairs, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, and National Park 
Service of the U.S. Dept. of Interior; the Forest Service of the U.S. 
Dept of Agriculture; and the NWS of the U.S. Dept. of Commerce, dated 
November 7, 2002, and certifies it is current and requires no updating 
until the end of FY 2007. 


